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Supreme Court of the United States
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Re:  Monasky v. Taglieri,
No. 18-935

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent respondent in the above-referenced matter. The petition for a writ of
certiorari was filed on January 15, 2019. The brief in opposition is currently due on
February 19, 2019.

I respectfully request a 30-day extension within which to file the brief in
opposition, which would then be due on March 21, 2019. Respondent’s counsel is new to
the case and requires the additional time to gain familiarity with the lower court
proceedings and the legal issues presented for review.

Petitioner’s counsel has authorized me to state that petitioner consents to this
request.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Andrew J. Pincus
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